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MR. NUTTER: We'll call now Case Number 6045,

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6045. Application of Burleso

and Huff for compulsory pooling, Lea Cocunty, New Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Kellahin and Fox,

.
jexnico,

appearing on beiliall of the appilcant,

P{]
e
-
i
(4]
P
"o

and I have one witness to be sworn.

(Withess sworn.)

JACK HUFF
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Q Would you please state your name, by whom you're

employed, and in what capacity?

- A Jack Huff, co-owner of Burleson and Huff.
0 Mr. Huff, have you previously testified before the
Commission?
A Yes, I have.
Q In what capacity, sir?
A As_an operator.
0. And have your qualifications as an operator been

accepted and made a matter of record?

A. Yes, they have.

I SRR T

G e
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Q. Have you studied and are you familiar with the facts
surrounding this particular application?
A Yes, I am.
MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, are the
witness' gualifications acceptable? i‘
MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.
Q (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Huff, would you
please refer to what we have marked as Exhibit Number 1,
identify it, and explain to the Examiner what you are seeking? i
A Exhibit Number 1 is a land plat, which has our
location outlined -- well, our location shown on the plat |
and our acreage outlined in red, it being the northwest
quarter of Section 12, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, in
Lea éounty.
We propose to drill a well, test the Queen feormation

in the northwest guarter of Section 12. The well will be in

the Eumont Gas Pool. We ask for compulsory pooling of one

mineral interest which is unleased, under the south half of
the northwest quarter of Section 12, and we ask that our
proration unit be designated as the northwest guarter of

Section 12 in the event we recover gas in the Queen formation.

A At the time the application was filed, how many |
interest owners had not consented to join in the drilling
of the well?

A Only two, the one we propose to force pool now and
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Amoco Production Conpany.
Q And since filiny tho application, wiazt, if any,

correspondence have you had with Amoco?

A I received a telephone call just before I left yes-
bmanTmes mrmvrs e Ll Ll e vemeV D O S . . s ) 1 .~
LCLlUAuy OAydiiy wiadl cucy CQULa Yalil Qule 1O 1S D Ty il L

of the northwest quarter of Section 12, which is their acreage
and I was advised that they would send a telegram to that ef-

fect to the Commission, and also, one our office, and I as-

sume that the Commission has received such a telegram.
MR. NUTTER: Yes, we have, from Amoco.
Q What is the name of the other party that has not
joined in the drilling of this well?
A It's Mrs. Thelma Henson and she owns a 23829 over
160-million unleased mineral interest under the south half
of the northwest quarter of Section 12, which I believe

decimally is .0014893.

MR. NUTTER: Would you give me her name, again,

please?
A Mrs. Thelma Henson, H-E-N-S-0-N.
MR. NUTTER: Thelma?
A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Now what was her interest again?
A 23829 over 160-million.
0. What's the percentage?

A. And the decimal is .0014893.
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MR. NUTTER: Now, you got to read that a little
slower.
A .0014893.

MR. NUTTER: Now, that would be the interest in

st in that 80?2

tiie entire 160 or that‘s her inter

()]

A That's her interest in that 80. Well, it would be
also the -- that would be the same decimal, although in this
instance it is under that 80-acre tract. |

MR. NUTTER: That's her inteerest in the --

A All right, her interest -- if the unit is approved,

her interest would be one-half of that.
MR. NUTTER: One-half of that.
A Yes.

MR. NUTTER: This is her interest in the south half

of the --
A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: northwest quarter.
A Right.
MR. NUTTER: Okay, thank you.
Q. {Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Please refer to Exhibit

Number 2 and identify it.
A Exhibit Number 2 is a plat showing the location of u
our proposed well, being 1980 feet from the west line and

660 feet from the north line of Section 12.

Q. This unit is in the Eumont-Queen Gas Field, is it
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1| not?

2§ A, Yes, it is.
- 3 o And that field is based on 640 acres?

4 A Yes, that's correct.
- 8 @ Have vou previously obtained approval from tha Com- Iw fv
~ 6 | mission for a nonstandard proration unit of 160 acres? |

7' A This unit was previously approved in favor of Dal-

8| port 0il Company as a nonstandard unit in the Eumont Gas Field

—~ g 9 Q Do you have that Commission number?
. % % 10 A Yes. Administrative Order NSP-51, dated January 1,
- .
\ i:%;g n # 1955. And that was established for the Dalport Number 1
- €§§§ 12| McQuatters Well, situated in the southwest quarter of the
§§§§ 131 northwest quarter of Section 12.
B §E££ 14 MR. NUTTER: How is that McQuatters spelled, Mr.
1
- % 5 15 Huff?
g 16 A Capital McQuatters, M-C-Q-U-A-T-T-E-R-S.
j 17 MR. NUTTER: Number 1?
18 a Yes, sir.
19 l MR. NUTTER: And that was in the southwest of the
. 20 northwest?

21 r A Yes, sir.

22 MR. NUTTER: And has that well continued to pro-
23 duce or is it --
24 A. No, sir, it was plugged abcut six menths ago.
o

25 MR. NUTTER: Okay, thank you.

| S9N
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2 3 and identify it.
n
- 3 A Exhibit 3 is a contoured map, contoured on top of '

4 the Queen Sand Formation. It's a geological map.

Q In your opinion, Mr. Huff, is the 160-acre unit l

reasonably productive from the Eumont-Queen Formation?

7 A Yes, sir, it is. We are surrounded by production

8 from the Eumont-Queen Formation.

~- g 9 Q Please refer to Exhibit Number 4 and identify it.
‘ % é 10 A Exhibit Number 4 is a plat which shows the cumula-
— b8
. 322 n tive production of gas from the surrounding wells in the ;
[ ) e
- §§§§ 12 Eumont-Queen Gas Formation and also shows the latest pressures :
.' <dg ;
§§§ 13 that were available to us. G
‘. ggié 14 Q. What is the reason for the submitting of this ex-
- g g 18 hibit?
‘ g 16 A The reason we submit this exhibit is to show that

7 there hkas been a lot of production from the surrounding
- 18 || acreage and that the pressures have dropped considerably,
19 which leads us to believe that our chances of getting a de-
20|| cent well are lessened because of drainage from surrounding

21 production.

22 0 Do you have an opinion with regards to the risk of
23 drilling this well?
24 A Yes. I don't think the location, as such, is

L especially risky. In other words, I feel that we will obtain
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some kind of a gas well, but the risk is what quality of well
we will obtain.

Q Do you have a percentage you would like to recom-
mend to the Examiner with regards to the risk to be assigned
to the drillinag of this wall?

A Yes, I would like to recommend a 200 percent risk
factor.

Q Please refer to Exhibit Number 5 and identify it.

A Exhibit Number 5 is our estimated cost of drilling

our McQuatters Well, totaling $109,480. That would be drilled

and completed.

Q Dc you have a recommendation to the Examiner with
regards to cost of supervision while drilling the well?

A Yes, we would ask for $1000 per month for that
supervision.

Q And for supervision charges after completion of the
well? Do you have a recommendation?

A Yes, $175.00 per month.

Q Please refer to Exhibit Number 6 and identify it.

A Exhibit Number 6 is a copy of a letter dated March
11, 1977, addressed to Mrs. Henson, in which we refer to our
earlier letter, dated December 16, 1976, when we asked her
to grant us an oil and gas lease.

0. Without getting response, did you --

A No, we received no response from either of these
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two letters.

Q Exhibit Number 7°?

A Is another letter to Mrs. Henson, dated Auqus’ 19,
1977, referring to our latest letter to her in whica we ask

her to join with us in the drilling in the event she did not

know?

A Yes, I feel she must be because we obtaiﬂed a recen
address for her from a bank in Oklahoma City; she lives in
Norman, Oklahoma, and the banker knew where she lived and
that she was alive.

MR. NUTTER: Now, are you sending these certified
mail or registered mail?

A No, just sent them out regular mail but --

MR. NUTTER: They didn't come back to you?

A Thev did not return to us, no. None of them.

MR. NUTTER: And you feel that you do have a good
address for her?
A Yes, sir, because this banker knew her personally.
He said it was a current address.
0 (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) In your opinion, Mr.
Huff, will approval of the application avoid the drilling of

unnecessary wells, protect correlative rights, and be in the

wish to lease to us. We received no answer to that letter, i
either. E
MR. NUTTER: 1Is she getting the letters, do you '§
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best interests of conservation and the prevention of waste?
A Yes, it will, particularly in view of the fact that
we are surrounded by production from other wells, which will
be draining this acreage.

Q Were Exhibits 1 through 7 compiled by you directly

A Yes, they were.

MR. KELLAHIN: We move the introduction of Exhibits

1 through 7.
MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits 1 through 7 will

be admitted in evidence.

0 I assume Burleson desires to be designated the
operator?

A Yes, they do. 4

MR. KELLAHIN: This concludes my examination of :

Mr. Huff.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

or compiled under your direction and supervision? I :
Q When would you expect to commence drilling of the h

well, Mr. Huff?

A Sometime this year, within the next ninety days.

0. And the only interest outstanding here is this in-

terest of Mrs. Henson's?

A Yes, sir, and of course, we dismiss as to Amoco now,
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Q But everyone else now is agreeable to the well?
A Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of Mr.
Huff? He may be excused. Dces anyone have anything further
in this case?

MS. TESCHENDORF: I have a telegram from Amoco
which I'11 read into the record. It was received by the 0il
Commission on September 27th, 1977, it states that "Amoco
management authorizes the farm-out of Améco‘s leasehold in
the north half of the northwest guarter, Sectinn 12, Township
21 South, Range 36 East, Lea County, in the Eumont-Queen
Formation only, for the drilling and successful completion of
3600 foot test on farm-out acreage with Amoco to retain a
one-eighth overriding royalty interest in addition to existingé
burden and subject to execution of a mutually acceptable con-
tract containing Amoco's standard language."

MR. NUTTER: Thank you. Do you have anything fur-
ther, Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: If there's nothing further in Case
Mumber 6045,‘we'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript
of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record H
of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill,

and ability.

4 s Wikvet ol

Sally Walton Boyd, C. S. R.
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LEWIS B BURLESON JACK HUFF ‘

BURLESON & HUFF

OIL PROPERTIES

A §
BOX 2479 . PHONE 683.4747 . ’ c’\/ "\
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702 ., Iy 9
February 16, 1978 %4, -
4 'll -
v
C /

P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New MexigW®

Case No. 6045 Order No. R-5551, Burleson & Huff

cQuatters # 1, NW/4 Sec. 12, T-21-S, R-36-E,
Lea County, New Mexico

Re:

Gentlemen:

In accordance with the above Order, enclosed are the well costs
for the above well. We will use the Lovington National Bank,
Lovington, New Mexico for excrow agent. We are sending a copy
of this letter and the costs to the working interest owner

who was force pooled.

; Yours very truly,

e A St 8 R

JH/sw

BURLESON & HUFF
copy: Mrs. Thelma Henson

%@W;;"
/6f
ack Huff

1207 Cruce

Norman, Oklahoma 73069




LEVIS 8- BURLESON JACK HUFF

BURLESON & HUFF

OIL PROPERTIES

BOX 2479 . PHONE 683.4747 &
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702 / /\;J\,}\‘

February 16, 1978 DOTMENEN

ACTUAL WELL COSTS - Burleson & Huff McQuatters # 1 - Located
660' from the north and 1980' from the west lines of Section
12, T-21-S, R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico

Damages $ 1,000.00
i Build location & road 2,782.50
{ Stake location 206.70
: Anchors 234.76
Line pits 1,157.72
Drilling 36,530.49
8-5/8" & 4-1/2" casing 27,982.17
Supervision to run casing 647.88
; Cement 6,542.87
i Mud 2,769.11
g Tubing head & misc. 1,373.46
‘ Casinghead assembly 669.55
Fence 398.67
Acidize 1,079.36
Frac - 14,422.00
Tool rental 336.29
Water 3,424.62
Log & perforate 1,671.70
Frac tank rental _ 156.00

Misc. valves, etc. 726.8C '

Completion unit 2,257.00 ]

Supervision - drilling & completing 1,000.00 :
$107,369.95
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SRS STATE OF NEW MEXICO
tart P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE L
8750¢

DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST

JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERQ EMERY C. ARNOLD
October 26, 1977 :

r. Tom Kellahin Re: CASE NO. 6045
‘ . lom Kella ORDER NO. =
Kellahin & Fox

Attorneys at Law

pPost Office Box 1769 : .

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Applicant:

Burleson & Ruff

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

urs very truly

JDR/ £d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCC x
Artesia 0OCC X
Aztec OCC

Other




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISEI0N OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO,. 6045
- Order No. R-=5551

APPLICATION OF BURLESON & HUFF FOR
- COMPULSORY POOLING, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause caine on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 28,
1277, at BSanta Te, New Haexico, before Examiner Daniel S, Nutter.,

: ROW, on this day of October, 1977, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the

record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being

- fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
- by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Burleson & luff, seeks an order
pooling all mineral interesta underlying the NW/4 of Section 12,
Township 21 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, to form a l60-acre
non-standard gas proration unit, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
to drill a well at a standard location 660 feet from the North
lime and 1580 feet from the West line of said Section 12.

(4} That there are interest owners in the proposed
proration unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary walls, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in sald unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his juat and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within said
unit,
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6 That the applicant should be designated the operator

(6)
cf the subinct well and unit,

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well

costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that

- does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have

- withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
- plus an additional 150 percent thereof as a reasonable charge
for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(9) That any non=-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the oppor:unity to object to the actual well costs but
- that actual well costs should be adopted as tie reasonable well
~ costs in the absence of such objection.

! (10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
- any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his

. share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount

‘ that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and

i should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
| well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(11) That $1000.00 per month while drilling and $150.00
- per month while producing should be fixed as reasonable
+ charges for supervision (combined fixed rates)j; that the
' operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
- proportionate share of such supervision charages attrihutable to
- each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto,
the operator should be authorized to withhold from production
. the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for :
operating the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable,
attributable to each non-consenting working interest.

{12} That all proceeds Ifrow production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ovmership.

{13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pocled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before January 31, 1978, the order pooling
said unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever,
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iT 1S5 THEREFORE URDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the Queen formation underlying the NW/4 of Section 12,
Township 21 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico, are hereby pcoled to form a non-standard
l60~acre gas 3pacing and proration unit to be dedicated to
a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon 660 feet
from the North line and 1980 feet from the West line of said
Section 12.

PROVIDED HONEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
commence the drilling of said well on or before the 3lst
day of January, 1978, and shall thereaftexr continue the
drilling of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient
to tast the Queen formation:

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not

. commence the drilling of said well on or before the 3lst day
- of January, 1978, Order (1) of this order shall be null

and void and of no effect whatsoever; unless said operator

" obtains a time extension from the Commission for good cause
. shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to

' completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
. thereof, said operator shall appear before the Commission and
' show cause why Order (l) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Burleson & Huff are hereby desicnated the

;operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
30 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Commission and each known working interest owner in the
subject unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

t4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of

estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall! have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
suc:n owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shi. .
not be liable for risk charges,

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Commission and each
known wor ing interest owner an itemizec schedule of actual well
cogte within 20 days following compleieion of the welly that if

n
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no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Com=
mission and the Commission has not cbiscted within 45 days
o following receipt of said schedule, the actual well costs shall
k- be the reasonable well costs; provided however, that if there
F is an objection to actual well costs within said 45-day period
the Commission will determine reasonable well costs after public
notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that
has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs,

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:

{A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share
of estimated well costs within 30 days from
the date the schedule of estimated well
costs is furnished to him,

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 150 percent of the pro
rata share of reascnable well costs attributable
to each non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him.

foer (8) ‘That the operator shall distribute said costs and
X charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced

it P S N T I | PR

- wilS WO AL WD D9

= (3) That $1000.00 while drilling and $150.00 per nonth

i while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges for
supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator is
hereby authorized to witnhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervision charges attributable to each non-
congsenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
operator #&s hersby authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate snare of actual erpenditures required for
operating such well, not in excess of what are reasonable,
attributable to each non-consenting wocking interest.,
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(10) ‘that any unsevered mineral interest shall be
conasidared a2 zeven-sighths {7/8) working interest and a one-
eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of allocating
costs and charges under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interasts share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not dishursed for any reason shall be placed in
escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid to the true owner
thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that the operator
shall notify the Commission of the name and address of said
escrow agent within 90 days from the date of this order.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
antry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATIOW co SION

///gﬁ

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chairman

EMERY C. ARNOLD

S EAL ;C/ ’

dr/
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BURLESON & HUFF McQUATTERS LEASE
NW/4 Section 12
Township 21 South, Range 36 East

Lea County, New Mexico

cstimaied Cost of driiiing the McQuatters No. 1 Well:
Drilling $ 34,000.00
8-5/8" casing 6,000.00
4-1/2" casing 12,500.00
Tubing - 7,000.00
Cement 5,000.00
Build pad & location 3,000.00
Line pit 700.00
Water 4,000.00
Log 4,500.00
Mud 6,000.00
Acid 1,000.00
Perforate 1,500.00
Completion costs 10,000.00
$ 95,200.00
15% contingency 14,280.00

TOTAL $109,480.00

Case No. 5045
Exhibit No.
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Harch 11, 1277

Mrs. Thelma Henson
1207 Cruce
Norman, QOklahoma 730€9

Wij4 Sec. 12, T-21-5S,
a Co., Hew Mexico

-
[t
(]

Dear Nrs. Henson:

Or Decerber 16, 1878 we wrote you enclosine an oil and aas lease
for your consideration covering your mineral interest under the
atove tract of land. We have not heard frorm vou, and we are
anxious to get everythinc completed so that we can start our
well in the near future. If ycu received our prédr iettor we
would appreciete it if you would let us know how you Teel about
arantine us the lesse.

I1f you should have ary questions =«
proposed well I weould eprrecicte i
colliect call.

errine the lease or our
f you would cive me a

o

n

ct
-

Hoping tn hear from you soon, I remain
Yours vvery truly,

CURLESCY £ BUFF

Jack Huff

JH/sw




August 19, 1277

Mrs. Thelma Henson
1207 Cruce
Norman, Oklahera 73069

Re: S/2 NW/4 Sec. 12, T-21-§S,
R-36-E, lea Co., New Mexico

MNm -
SR

-
=
w
[
=
0
)
w
o
=

Ye have not heard from you since we sent you our latest letter

of March 11, 1977 regarding a lease covering your mineral fnterest
under the above tract of land. In the event you have misplaced
the lease which ve previously sent ycu we enclose a new lease

for your consiceration. The lease has the same terms as the

lease we sent you earlier. 1If you are willing to grant us a

tease would you please sign the lease and have your signature
acknowledged before a notary public and return 1t to us as soon

as possible.

In the event you do not wish to lease then we ask that you join
with us in the drilling of the well which will cost approximately
$100,000.00 completed. Please let us know as soon as possible

if you wish to join with us as we want to start the well in early
Hovember of thi{s year. We will sand you an operating agreement
for you sign.

If you do not wish efther to lease 6r to join with us then we
would be left with no alternative except to take a forced
nooling action which we hope will not be necessary. If you
should have any nuesticns would you please call me collect at
the number shown on the letterhead. Hoping to hear from you
soon, I remain

Yours very truly,

BURLESON & HUFF

Jack Huff
JH/sw

Enc: S '

B\»ﬁ/m#)‘ﬁﬁaé e 7
Co , Y5
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TVX AMOCO PROD MOV ISTISEP 27 p1i 3: 22

; $31 KOUSTON, TEXAS SEPTEMBZR 27, 1577

’ _NEV MEXICO OIL COWSERVATION COMMISSION /| y

-3 BANTA FE, WEV MEXICO ®7%01 | L?C}Lﬂ

r : f s
: ATTN: MR. RICHARD STAMETS ?no R

. AMOCO MANAGEMENT AUTHORIZED A FARM OUT OF AMOCO'S LEASEHOLD IN N/2

. /4 SECTION 12, T-21-5, R-36-E LEA COUNTY AS TO EUMONT-QUEEN FORMATION
ONLY, SUBJECT JO DRILLING AND SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF 3600°' TEST O8N
FARMOUT ACREAGE WITH AMOCO TO RETAIN A 1/8 OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST
IN ADDITION TO EXISTING BURDENS AND SUBJECT TO EXECUTION OF A

MUTUALLY ACCEPTABLE CONTRACT CONTAINING AMOCO'S STANDARD LANGUAGE.

“J A ATXINSON

AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY
 HOUSTON, TEXAS

1621 EST
| 1PMFEXA SANA




Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - September 28, 1977 Docket No. 30-77
Page 2 of 3

CASE 6038: Application of W. Ridley Wheeler Fstate for a waterflood project, Lea County, New Mexdco.
Applicant, in the above-styled cauvse, secks authority to dnstitute a waterflood preoject in an
undesipnated San Andres reservoir by the injection of water into the San Andres formation thru
the open-hole interval from 4800 feet to 4870 feet in its Markham Well No. 2, to be drilled 1980
feet frow the Seuth Mne and 25 feet from the East line of Scction 28, Township 9 South, Range
35 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 6039: Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for dirvectiomal drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-stylad cause, sveks approval {or the directional drilling of three Drinkard Posl wells
on its Central Drinkard Unit in Township 21 South, Range 37 EFast, Lea County, New Mexico, as follows:

Well No. 419, surface location 1631 feet from the South line and 260 feet from the West line of
Section 28, to be bottomad approximately 1345 {eet {rom South line and 15 fect from LNust line of
Section 29; Well No. 421, surface locatlon 1465 feet f{row North lince and 1056 feet {rom Fast line
of Section 32, to be bottomed approximately 1305 feel from North and EFast lines of Section 32;
and Well No. 422, surface location 1155 feet from North line and 1000 fect from West linc of
Section 33, to be bottomed approximately 1305 feet frou North line and 1335 feet from West linc
of Section 33.

CASE 604u: Appiication of Guif Uil Corporation for pool reclassification and a special GOR limit, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the reclassification of the North Teague-
Devonian Gas Fool in Sections 22 and 27, Township 23 Sovuth, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico,
as an oll pool and the consolidation of said pool with the Teague-Devonian 0il Pool in Sections
27, 34, and 35 of said Township. Applicant further requests a special gas-oil ratio limit for
said Teague-Dovonian 011 Pool of not more than 5000 to one. ’

CASE 6041: Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for an unerthodox Jocation and simultaneous dedication, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox
location of its Harry Leorard Well Neo. 12 located in Unit P of Section 22, Towaship 21 South,
Range 36 East, Fumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be siwmultancously dedicated to a
previously approved 480-acre pultiple well non-standard proration unit.

CASE 6042: Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for a non-standard proration unit, simultancous dedication,
and unorthodox Jocatioas, Lea County, New Mexice. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval for a 388.5l-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the NW/4 and E/2 SW/4 of
Section 6, and the NW/4 of Section 7, both in Township 22 South, Range 37 East, Lumont Gas Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, to be simultan~ously dedicated to applicant's H. T. Mattern Vells Nos.

6 and 3, at unorthodox locaticns in Unit N of Section 6 und Unit F of Section 7, respectively.

VASE 6043: Application of V-F Petroleum Inc., for an unorthodox oil well location, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, sceks approval for an unorthodox o0il well location 330 feet
from the South line and 2310 feet from the East line of Section 29, Township 8 South, Ranpe 38
East, North Sawyer-Devonian Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.

" CASE 6044: Arplication of Orla Petco for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down to 3500 feet underlying
the NEf4 NE/4 of Section 1, Township 23 South, Range 27 East, and also the NW/4 NE/4 of said
Section, FEddy County, New Mexico, to form two 40-acre units, each to be dedicated to a well to
be drilled at 2 standard location therecon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drillinmg
and completing said wells and the allocation of the costs thereof, as well as actual operating
costs and chovges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant
as operator of the wells and a charge for risk fnvolved in drilling said wells.

/‘/A

- CASE 6045: Application of Burleson & Huff for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in

<\‘"‘-._.___._a£he above-styled cause, sccks an order pooling all mincral interests underlying the NW/4 of
Section 12, Tewunship 21 South, Range 30 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexice, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a staundard location thercon. Also to be considered will
be the ccst of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thercof, as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the
designation of avplicant as apararar of the ¢ell and o charge for rish lovolved in Jdvilling
said well.

CASE 6046: Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-siyled cause, scchks on order pooling all minceral interests in the
Morrow formation underlying &1l of Sectioa 3, Township 22 South, Roange 25 East, Catclaw Praw-
Morrow Ga:s Pool, Eddy County, Wew Mexico, to be dedicated to & well to be drilled at a standard
location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well
and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges for super-
vision. Also to be considerced will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and
a charge for risk invelved in drilling said well.




KELLAHIN and FOX

ATTORNEYS AT LAwW

JABON W- KELLAKIN 800 DON GABPAR AVENUE
ROBEAT K. FOX P. O. BOX 1769 TALEPHONE 882-4318
W, THOMAS XELLAHIN SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 ARRA COOE 808

August 25, 1977

Mr. Dan Nutter
0il Conservation Commission

P. O, Rox 20828
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Burleson § Huff
NDear Dan:

Please find enclosed our application on behalf of
Burleson § Huff for Compulsory rooling which we would
appreciate being set for hearing on September 28th, 1977.

Verx ruly ygurs,
W. Thomag Kellahin

CC: Mr., Jack Huff

Enclosurec

‘:"l ~ FRIF R PNENR N
I/‘ e e L \\{!!!
OAUG 26 1377 3




BETFORE THE

; OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF BURLESON § HUFF FOR COMPULSORY
POOLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

sNa. Ve

APPLICATION

Comes now Burleson § Huff and applies to the 0il
Conservation Commission of New Mexico for an order pooling
all mineral interests, whatever they may be, underlying
the NW/4 of Section 12, Township 21 South, Range 36 East,
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, and for approval of an unortho-

§ dox well location, and in support thereof would show the

Commission:

% 1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill and

| develop the 160 acre tract composed of the NW/4 of Section
12, Township 21 South, Range 36 East at standard location
within said Section 21,

2. Applicant has sought to obtain the cooperation of all
parties.

3. In order to obtain their just and equitable share of
the production underlying the above lands, Burleson and Huff
need an order pooling the mineral interest involved.

4. Those who have not consented to join in the drilling

of the well, with their addresses, to the best of applicant's

information and belicel, arc as follows:

NAME ADDRESS INTEREST
Amgeco Production Tax 3092 N/
B Conpany ficuston, Texas 77001
- Attn: My, Greg S, Allen




(i

[S VRN

Care éo &5

Mrs. Thelwe flenson 1207 Cruce a 23829 Intcrest
norman, OKlahoma 160,000,000
730069

WHHEREFORE applicant prays that this application be set
tor hearing before the Commission, or the Commission's duly
appointed examiner, and that after notice and héaring as
required by law the Commission enter its order pooling all of
the mineral interests underlying the NW/4 of Section 12,
Township 21 South, Range 36 East. Applicant further prays
that it be named operator of the well, and that the order
make provision for applicant to recover out of production its
costs of drilling the subject well, completing and equipping
it, costs of operation, including costs of supervision, and
a risk factor in the amount of 200% for the drilling or
recompleation of the well, and for such other and further
relief as may be proper.

Respectfully submitted,
BURLESON & HUFF

<m

Kfllahln Fox
P. 0. Box 1709
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Applicant

()
1
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
ir/ OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO
IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING : :' o :
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION LA Z{ J !
(‘nM_MISCTAn A\:\ RE"' A“u':vICu su;\ —)\ g \ . :
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: \J//

CASE NO. 6045

Order No. R- 555]

APPLICATION OF BURLESON & HUFF FOR

S ¥

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Septenber 28 , 1977
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter .

NOW, on this day of October » 1977, the Commission, ’
.a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Cormission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof. .

{2) That the applicant, Burleson & Huff ’

seeks an order pooling all mineral interests

underlying the NW/4

of Section 12 , Township 21 South + Range 36 East '
Yodorue & i alre mon-olandl F ﬂ4wyﬁ¢z;1u

NMPM,A Ermargkx¥mgax Eumont Gas Pool, County, New

Mexico.

A\ COMPULSORY POOLING, LEA COUNTY, © g
NEW MEXICO. 5

et

y
i
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(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes

to drill a well at a standard locationéé?® -fee)( -éo..»% A/Otbz. A;L.
ad 1680 foe ¥ He lugep Bo Sail Setdim IZ o

(4) That there are interest Oowners in the proposed proration

unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

{5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever the may be, within said
unit.

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit. "

(7) .That any non-consenting working inte;est owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production. .

{8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have

withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs

t
plus an additionall§2 thereof as a reasonable charge for the

risk involved in the drilling of the well.

() That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costg should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following detgrmination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
share of estimated costs sﬁould pay to the opcrator any amount
that reasonable well costs excecd cstimated well costs and

- » — - - - - - - = - L T ‘- ) . U -~
.............. m the operateor any amouint Uial pald estimated

well costs excceed reasonable well costs.




8f said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the

i
it
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o3 ;4
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Grdor No. - MW% € 75000 o
; Ji0e P phLe frabssing

h (11) That per month should be fixed as g reason-
A

‘able chargesfor supervision (combined fixed rates); that the

ﬂoperator should be authorized to withhold from production the

Eproportionatc share of such supervision chargesattributable to
#each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto,
!tbe operator shou’d be authorized to wlthhold from production

the proportionate share of actual expendltures required for

.operating the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable,

S h i m—

-attributable to each non-consenting working interest.
(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
Lwell which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership.

(13) That upon the failure of the operatorvof said pooled

tunit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is

dedicated on or before g@éauxnza&zﬁlL,/fﬁﬁf . the order

pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect
whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

lin the @;haﬁ?t/ formation underlying the NW/4

of Section 12 , Township 21 South , Range 36 East ’

!
‘NMPM, Eumont Gas Pool , Lea County. New MpxiCOJ

! - nowe =

‘are hereby pooled to form a standard /60 — acre gas spacing
' < A -

! .

;and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled

TTET Rea¥ Ao FRe CenL Bz fwmfa‘./z.
PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

commence the drilling of said well on or before the 3/ 2/~ day of

/gézvhuuﬂﬁ4j , 19 7€, and shall thereafter continue the drilling

éz>4“ﬂ2¢‘i;‘ formation;

PROVIDED PURTIIER, that in thce event said operator does not

lccnnmoncc-. the drilling of said well on or before the 3/'0VL day of

Wﬂ/ﬁrg , 1978 , order (1) of this order shall be null

i‘nd void angd of no cffect whatsocver; unless said operator ohtains

i
’a time extension from the Commisslon for good cauga shown,

o B w - - PR
T -2 P S T\ 3 s cobe coiiitie fal <.

W T T s acie oLt

at a standard location thereon &60 W)}?‘Mﬂ 24@)&.&4‘2 “‘“J{

g o g e T

g e T
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|

I PROVIDED FURTIER, that should said well not be drilled to

lcompletion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commenccment
Lthereof. said operator shall appear before the Commission and
.snow cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

That Burleson & Huff are 28 hereby designated

'the operator of the subject well and unit.
(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
30 days prlor to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish

the Commission and each known working interest owner in the subject

e e grormy s~ nad
grer e gravp gt

unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting

|

l (4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
fwo:

rking interest owner shall have the right to pay his share.
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his

share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any

‘such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-

vided above shall remain liable for operatlng costs but shall

'
|
l not be liable for risk charges.
!

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Commission and each

MO, Petun e as mmap et
————

jkknown working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
gcosts within 90 days following completion of the well; that if

)

-{no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Com-

hlSSlon and the Commission has not objected within 45 days

i

following receipt of said schedule, the actual well costs shall

I

'be the reasonable well:-costs; provided however, that if there

t
:15 an objection to actual well costs within said 45-day periocod

’

ithe Commission will determine reasonable well costs after public

motice and hearing.

1

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-

able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that

i _
:has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
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above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.
(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from productioh:
(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs -55
. attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.
" {B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, /Sp % of ﬁhe pro rata
—
share of reasonable well costs attributable
to each.non-consenting working interest
owner who has not.paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him.
(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the partles who advanced 3

the well costs. l’u.%"“j 2eedl /'-’3.09

(9) hatﬂ#’aoo‘x’ per month t@Lhereby fixed as a reasonable

chargesfor supervxslon'(comblned fixed rates); that the operator %
}

is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate:

|

FURP. ) TR T Ty - - — L T,
share of cuch =su Tibutable to eacihr non- !

consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator:
z

is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate’

share of actual expenditures required for operating such well,

not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-
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(10) That any unsevered mincral intercst shall be considered

a seven-eighths (7/8) working anterest and a one-eighth (1/8)

. —

royalty intercst for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for ény reason shall bé placed in
escrow in  Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid to t+he true owner:
thereof ﬁpon‘demand and proof of ownership; that the operator
shall notify the Commission of the name and address of said |
escrow agent within 90 days from the date of this order.

{13} That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further o;ders as the-Commission may deem necessary.

DONE ot Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and yéar hereinabove

designated.




